



## **ANN HOOPER**

PROJECT MANAGER, GIS/GPS  
SPECIALIST

### **EDUCATION**

High School Graduate,  
Associates of Arts-Valencia  
Community College

### **Skills & Abilities**

- Engineering;
- Design & Development;
- GIS/GPS Technician;
- CAD Technician;
- Organization etc.

### **LICENSES & PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

- GIS Corps Volunteer-deployed;
- URISA-Urban & Regional Information Systems Association;
- Multiple Training Certifications specializing in GIS/GPS.

## **WORK HISTORY**

1989 – 1991 - *Engineering CAD Technician*, Commonwealth Engineering, Longwood, FL

1991 – 1993 - *Account Sales Representative*, Asti, Oviedo, FL

1993 – 1996 - *CAD Technician*, AVCON, Orlando, FL

1996 – 1998 - *Senior Engineering CAD Technician*, HB Associates, Sanford, FL.

1998 – 2000 - *Senior Engineering CAD Technician*, CPH Engineers, Sanford, FL.

2000 – 2007 - *GIS Coordinator*, City of Casselberry, FL

2007 – Present - *Project Manager, GIS/GPS Specialist*. Field's Engineering Consultant Services, LLC, (FECS)

---

### **SUMMARY**

Ann Hooper has over 20 years' experience working in the field of engineering and construction. She received an A.A. from the State of Florida's Valencia Community College. After graduating, Ann has a natural tendency to lean toward the field of engineering and construction. She thoroughly enjoys a challenge and likes the meticulous and detailed work that goes hand-in-hand with a career in this field of work. Since 1989 Ann has worked for a number of civil engineering firms. During that time, she has had the opportunity to be involved with all aspects of design and development. Approximately 15 years ago when the geographic information system (GIS) began to be utilized on a global basis, Ann developed a keen interest in this area and poured herself into the pursuit of understanding every aspect of GIS techniques and technology. In fact, Ann spent seven years implementing a geographic information system for the City of Casselberry, Florida. In 2005, Ann was given the opportunity to be a part of the initial GIS team that was deployed to respond to needs created as a result of Hurricane Katrina. Ann came on board with FECS in 2008 as our Project Manager and GIS/GPS Specialist. Since that time, she has developed into an integral part of our operations and we

---

**ANN HOOPER**

PROJECT MANAGER, GIS/GPS  
SPECIALIST

consider her to be a valuable team player who is fundamental to our firm's success.